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Havent Borough Council  
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Civic Centre Road  

Havent 
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PO9 2AX  

 

 

19th February 2021 

 

Dear Ms K Mabbs  

 

Ref APP/20/01119 

 

RE:    9 Langstone, High Street, Langstone, Havent, Hampshire, PO9 1RY 

 

 

Following your letter dated 4th December  

 

 

 

 

 

We are going to take down the chimney inside the roof to alleviate the weight, down to the frost damaged area of the 

chimney in the roof  

 

Set aside the bricks to rebuild as per the photos  

 

If we could do this in any other way we would but owing to the extent of the damaged bricks there is no other way  

 

If you would like to visit the property this can be arranged, you would then be able to see the issue I have with the 

weight and the amount of missing bricks  

 

All works in sand and lime   

 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any further information.  

 

 

 

Yours Faithfully  

 

Bryan Williamson  


